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‘Department of State 7/2/2002 3

.48 DAGE 1/1  RightFaX
-""54.3?
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Katherine Harrig
Secretary of State
July 2, 2002

FLORIDA FILING & SEARCH SERVICES

4

SUBJECT: UNIVERSITY HOUSE AT ORLANDO GP, INC.
REF: WD2000019262

Wa received your £

lactronically tranamitted docament.
document has not been f£iled.
refax the complate document, 1

However, the
Please make the following corzections and

neloding the electropie filing cover sheet.
Written approval

must be cobtained
246.121(4),

Florida Statukes.

and elearance of the terms "UNIVERSITY" and *COLLEGE"
frem the Department of Eduwcation, pursuant to section

The address is
Departmant of EBEducation

Board of Indepandent Collages
107 W. Gaines St.

Room 2098, Collins Bldyg.
Tallahassea,

FL 32392
{850} 488B-85325

13

Please return your document, aleong with a copy of this letter, within 60
dayes or your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questions copcarning the filing of your document, pleasae
call {850) 245-6958.

Lee Rivers

FAX aud, #: H02000160233
Document Specialist Letter Number: 902AD0041500

A\t fmes © N \oz\ \@\AC\.

Divicion of Corporations - P.Q. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Flotida 32314
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r.3
abbie
From: Amy Johnson [ajohnson@capitolservices.com]
Sent: Wecnesday, July 03, 2002 1:00 PM
To: abbie@floridafiling.com .
Subject: " FW: Deparmment of Education Approval Letter
————— Orliginal Manndgoa=———-
From: Bellia, Cindy [matito:Cindy.Ballagfldoe-org]
Scnt: Wednesday, July 03, 2002 11:52 AM
Tes: *ajohnsonfcapitolservices.com'
Sunject: RE: Department of BEducation approval Totter
July 3, 2002 o .
Amy Johnson
Capitol Secrvices, Ino. o
500 Brazos, Suite 1100 . - - ]
Mustin TX /8701 o ’ i~2 —U-_}%;_‘
BOO=34b=464%7 S '55:33
Fax 800-432-3622 = '“.u.."ﬂ
1 S8
Doar Ms. Johnson: o =T
oin
This is Lo confirm Lhat Lhe names "Universily House al Orlunds G0, Ines." and ;g' 255353
"University House at Orlande Limited Partnership” are suitable for use under E%SZ
our stabutes and rules which regulate the terms "college” and "university.” L =y
¥You state that these cntities arc not conducting a college or university in en Ej%
any way, and it is my opinion that neither term would Lead the public to =
baliove that you are doing no. R ) it

We will report thi= to cur Commission and maintain the informaticn in our
office. Thank you for your cerrcspondonce on this matter.
Cindy Bellia
Commission for Ilodependent Education
Suite A

2850 Mpalachee Parkway,
Tallahassec FL 3230L
1/888~224~-a68B4

{850) 188-8504

(850} 488-7215 (fax)
http://www. 2irn. cdu/doc/cic
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BYUSINESS IN FLORYDA.
AN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 6071503, FLORIDA STA
REGISTER A FOREIGN CORPORATION TO TRANSACTE

USINESS LN THE STATE OF FLORIDA.
1 Umversity Hoose ar Qanado GP, Inc.

(Name of corporaring: mus melds the wond “INCORPORATED™

TUIES, THE FOLLOWING IS SUBMITTED TD

, "COMPANY™, "CORPORATION" o
wardy or abbrevagioes of hike mmpo 1w Bnguage ax will claurly mdicars maric o a
nannal person or prrmcrship i not so conmained fn the name: & presear.)

p.4

Sr\m2..c::'t::>fc:>_ o0 a3A

APPLICATION RY FOREIGN CORPORATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TG TRANSACT

Corperniion wmitand of §
2, Toaky 3 OF— LG 1748
{Sras or country wnder the law of which i i weerpomTed) {FF1 onrmber, !rapplmhk:;
4 JTuno 25. 2002 £ Perpemil .
{Derx of indarpoation) (Duration. Yewr 00rp Wil cento 1o existor “peypeinal™
amed
5. Uponfihne of this Applicadan i ‘»’-13 =,
(Dase first vennsactod businiess ia Flonds ) (SEE SECTIONS 607 1501, 607.1502 and 817,155, £.5 5 o T
. = Zo
7. 3890 Wost Northwesr Highway, Suue 700 &= g’ﬁ
1 T
Dullns, Terus 75230 A
(Cwrrenr mailmg address) . ; - % s
) 3 CD'-‘::,
8 Acoqurcs Inperast it and ey ny parmzr of tntversty Flowss st Orjsnds Linvieed Parmesship o0 %F
(Puspoac(3) of corpamuon aultiwized in home state of tountty 1o b catried oux 1o snee of Flociax) A -5;;,‘,
o =
9. Name and streer mddress of Florida registered agest: (8.0, Box or Mail Drop Box NOT accepiable) v
Mame: Canitol Corpomlc Servstes, inc ;
Office Address: 1333 Nonth Davul Stueet
Tallahaxsee + Florids, 32303

{Zip code)
0. Registered apent's acceprance:

Hizving beer satued as repistered ogent and o acoefs srvice of procest Jor she abave statkd carperarian qc the place designated in
&hvis mpplicision, Iiereby acoor the appointmers & repisteoed apers anl apree 1 et i iy eapacity. I fNriicr apree oo comply
wirh Ihe provivices 8 &l yametes reindve 12 e priper gasf comtpleey

petformunce of wy dutics, cod T am JaelBgr with and asvep
LRy obliganons oY Wy position ox W “ﬁuw“iccs, 1oc
WM_

{Remsired agenr”s sigrutoe)
1) Arached iz a corti af i

duly mihenticered, 2ot mors than 90 dwys pror © delivery of this apphoation to the
Depurppent of Sate, by rite Soreiury oF Stare or other offlcial having cumody of corporare racords in the jurk
which it 1¢ fncorporared,

cren teder the: Igw of

12, Names ang addeezsrs of officers ardioc doesiacs: {Smect 2ddoex ONLY - P.O. Box NOT sceeprablc)
ML WIS ¢ T Yomman Ot :

YNozooo\leoZ DA




Jul 03 0z 03:21p

Chalrman

A. PIRECTORS {Street address only ~ P.O. 803 NOT acceprable)
Addrosg:

\3@ 200N 00 2.3

PSS

Vice Chwoman-
Address:
Rirestorn Soo Aached 7im of Dhrocons .
Addrees:
=
. K =l

> 2 2
Addess: = 23

= et

e

R )

B. OFFICERS (Strect addresy enly - P.O. Box NOT screptable) © g

-0 g
Presideas. Sie Atgeched Live of Gfficers = % %
2 A%
Address: - -
3%
¥
Vico Preswdent:
Secromrry:
Addrozg
“Treusurcs
Addnoaz ) ., _
NOTE: Wu ﬁndmn ™ the application histmy weditonal officers andfor direcwons.
13, e
e ignature of CHATTINS, Yioe TN, O AQY offiver Lsted in nuraber 12 of tho Spplisaron)
1a, . Chrizwomber Haads, Pacoutive Vice Prostdear
{Typed or prnted amne sod chpadity of pormoa Mgning appilcanan)
oo M T Syeen Cuima

Yozocoveoz 34
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, - : p.B
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ATTACHMENT TO APPFLICATION BY FORRICN CORPDRATIdN FOR
AUTHORIZATION TQ TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA
1Z, Nwees xod addressas of officers and/or dyertors.
A. DIRECTORS
Chairmen:  Robery K Uiy IIE
Address: 3850 Wear Narthwest Highway, Supe 700, Dulius, Texas 75220
DPirecror Steven R. Udey
Addrexs: 3830 Weer Neathwesr Mighway, Suive 700, Dillas, Texas 75230
Drector: Wilham A Koomer
Address: 2525 Howell Soier, 10% Floor, Dailns, Texas 75024
B. OFFICERS
NAME TITLE ADDRESS
Sueven R. Utley Froadenr, Chief Exseative Officer 2850 West Nortirwest Highway
xod Seurctury S 700
Pallns, Texas 151‘120
C. Chrisropher Barns Pxecutvs Vice Presidenr, 3390 Weast Northwest Fighway
Secretary and Treasmrer Suite 700 ’
Biullas, Texag 75220
Steven ' W. Chuyxch Seror Vice Presdant 3890 Wm)ﬂonh%:mﬁghway
Swre 708 :
Dallas, Texas 75320 =
- I =,
5wz B. Spear Senior Vice Presdent xad 3590 Wem Navdbwew Highway . &orh
Agpeteny Scoperary Sye 700 = =5
Dalias, Texas 75220 [T =
Dun L. Brown Viee Presscent 3890 West Nordwest Highway gﬁf;{,
Sume 700 B o
Dallas, Toaxs 75220 = 30 ¥
" [ %] ] —
Teylor N. Stene Vice Presudent 3850 Wesr Noxthwess Enghay =t
Suige 700 ' 9 or
Pallax, Toms 75220 >

DALLAS 022757 7 1904.92

\Abz.oc:o& ClaYe |
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Corporations Scetion
PO Box 13657
Aacsting, Texas T87VE-3697

- B.7
Yrozooo\ Lo

e =\
Gwyn Shea

Scerctary of State

Office of the Secretary of State

The undersigned, as Secretary of State of Texas, does hereby certify that e document, Articles of
Incorporation for University House at Orlando GP, Ine. (filing numbery 800097587), a Domestic
Business Corporation, was filed in this office on Juns 25, 2002,

It is further certified thai the entity statux in Texas is active.

In testimony whereof] I kave hereunto signed my name

officially and caused to be impressed hereon the Sea! of
State at my office in Austin, Texas on June 28, 2002.

= =2
<
o 295
= 22
= =5
§ RE .{_»4
@ 2<m
= o
= 22
&2 Pkl
@ gm
Hoager Sl = 7
Gwyn Shea
Secretary of State
Come visit ux on the imtemet at http-/Awvwor,fos.state.bous!
PHONE(S12) 463-5555 FAX(S12) 463-5709 TIrY7-1-1
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